# PRICE LIST

FOR

# Broadcast Audio Equipment



# PRICES EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 1964

Broadcast and Communications Products Division Radio Corporation of America Camden 2, N. J.

# ORDERING INFORMATION

RCA broadcast equipment is sold directly to broadcast stations through the Broadcast Sales Representatives operating out of the convenient sales offices listed below. These Broadcast specialists are available to assist you in discussing the application of broadcast equipment.

In ordering equipment, please indicate the Master Item (MI) number for each equipment. This will help us to speed the shipment to you. You will find the Master Item (MI) numbers are used to identify the equipment on the invoices and packing slips.

The Purchaser shall be responsible for all transportation charges, and shipments will normally be forwarded with shipping charges "collect." However, shipping charges can be prepaid and added to the billing invoice if your purchase order authorizes this method. We suggest that you consider the latter procedure since it eliminates the necessity of having petty cash on hand at the time of delivery. Your purchase order should specify the method of transportation desired, otherwise RCA will use its best judgment. The cheapest method of transporation is not always used as this may not always result in the most rapid delivery. Certain items, such as vacuum tubes, are usually shipped by Express because of the design of carrying container, insurance, etc.

501 N. LaSalle Street

		CAMDEN 2, NEW JERSEY Woodlawn 3-8000	INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA Melrose 6-5321
Sales	Offices	1121 Rhodes-Haverty Building ATLANTA 3, GEORGIA 524-7703 4605 Laurel Canyon Drive AUSTIN, TEXAS Glendale 3-8233 2700 W. Olive Street BURBANK, CALIFORNIA	7711 State Line Road KANSAS CITY 15, MISSOURI Emerson 3-6770 2110 Airways Blvd. MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE 324-4434 5805 Excelsior Blvd., Suite A MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA 929-3033
		849-6741 504 Charlottetown Mall CHARLOTTE 4, NORTH CAROLINA 333-3996 2000 Merchandise Mart Plaza	36 West 49th Street NEW YORK 20, NEW YORK MU 9-7200 420 Taylor Street SAN FRANCISCO 2, CALIFORNIA Ordway 3-8027
	٩	CHICAGO 54, ILLINOIS 467-5900 1600 Keith Building CLEVELAND 15, OHIO Cherry 1-3450	2246 First Avenue, South SEATTLE 4, WASHINGTON Main 2-8350 Rm. A3-300, Southfield Office Plaza SOUTHFIELD, MICHIGAN
		7901 Carpenter Freeway DALLAS 35, TEXAS Melrose 1-3050 Dedham Office Park 886 Washington Street DEDHAM, MASSACHUSETTS Davis 6-8850	357-0080 1725 K Street, N.W. WASHINGTON 6, D. C. Federal 7-8500 1645 S. Military Trail WEST PALM BEACH, FLORIDA 683-2219

# Price List For Broadcast Audio Equipment Catalog

(Fifth Edition)

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

		Page
Microphones		. 4
Microphone Stands and Booms		. 4
Microphone Adaptors		. 4
Microphone Cables		. 4
Microphone Plugs and Receptacles		. 5
Consolettes	•	. 5
Consolettes and Studio Accessories		. 5
Custom Equipment		. 5
Amplifiers		. 5-6
Power Supplies		. 6-7
Rack and Miscellaneous Equipment		. 7
Jack Panels, Mats and Cords		. 7
Cable		. 8
Audio Accessories		. 8
Turntables		. 8-9
Recording Equipment		. 9-10
Loudspeakers		. 10
Test Equipment		. 10

NOTE: This is a U.S. Domestic Price List including prices of items designed for 115 volt, 60 cycle operation and for U.S. television scanning standards. Prices on equipment for foreign power and scanning standards are available upon request.

# AUDIO EQUIPMENT AM-FM-TV

# MICROPHONES

Page No.	MI Number	Type Number	Deteroperate	Price
5-6	4045-F	77-DX	Polydirectional Microphone	
5-6	11006-C	77-DX	Polydirectional Microphone (TV Low Luster Gray)	197.00
7	11007	BK-1A	Pressure Microphone	73.50
8-9	11010-A	BK-5B	Uniaxial Microphone	146.50
8-9	11012	=	Boom Unit (for BK-5B)	40.00
8-9	11011		Wind Screen (for BK-5B)	16.50
10-11	11017-A	BK-6B	Miniature Dynamic Microphone	86.00
12-13	11019	BK-11A	Velocity Microphone	131.25
14	12046	SK-46	Program Velocity Microphone	49.00
15	12045-B	SK-45B	Pressure Microphone	45.00
15	12039-A	SK-39	Aerodynamic Microphone	23.40
16	10001-C	KU-3A	Unidirectional Microphone	575.00
17	10006-A		Varidirectional Microphone with Small Windscreen	400.00
17	10008	*******	Ultradirectional Attachment	95.00
17	10003		Large Windscreen (for MI-10006 without MI-10008 Attachment)	90.00
18	11023-A	BN-10A	Microphone-Amplifier	258.00
		A	MICROPHONE STANDS AND BOOMS	
10	4092-E	91-C	Desk Stand	16.25
19 19	11008	KS-11A	Desk Stand (for BK-1A and BK-11A Microphones)	7.75
19	11021-3	DS-10	Desk Stand (for SK Type Microphones)	5.00
19	11021-5	DS-5	Desk Type (for SK Type Microphones)	2.00
19	11021-6	TS-6	Adjustable Banquet Stand	6.00
19	4090-A	90-A	DeLuxe Program Stand	46.75
19	11021-1	CS-1	Collapsible Floor Stand	18.00
19	11021-7	MS-25	Floor Stand	17.50
19	11021-8	MS-20	Adjustable Floor Stand	11.00
20	11056	KS-3B	Microphone Boom and Stand	159.00
20	11021-2	BS-36	Floating Action Boom	42.00
20	11070		Microphone Boom and Stand	452.00
20	26574	********	Microphone Boom and Perambulator	2,381.45
20	26574-1	********	Boom Only	1,052.90
20	26574-2		Perambulator Only	1,328.55
20	*********	H-2	Boom Mounting for 77-DX Microphone	24.00
20	11020-1	M-2-MD-U	Adjustable Microphone Arm, Screw Mount	33.00
20	11020-2	M-2-MC	Adjustable Microphone Arm, Clamp Mount	33.00
20	11020-3	M-3-MW	Adjustable Microphone Arm, Wall Mount	38.00
			MICROPHONE ADAPTORS	
21	12086	******	Microphone Holder for BK-6B	
21	11073	•••••	BK-6B Microphone Stand Adaptor Kit	15.00
21	11099-B	CH-1	Cable Hanger	
21	12053		Adaptor 1/2" Pipe Thread Stand to 1/2"-27 Microphone Thread	
21	11021-4	AD-1	Adaptor %"-27 Stand to 1/2" Mike Pipe Thread	
21	11745	********	Flexible Microphone Stand, 13-inch.	
21	11746	*******	Flexible Microphone Stand, 19-inch.	
21	11747	********	Flexible Stand Bracket Clamp	3.50
			MICROPHONE CABLES	
21	43-D	*****	Microphone Cable, Low Impedance, Three Conductor	
			#20 A.W.Gper 100 ft.	29.00
21	13307-A	******	Microphone Cable, Heavy Duty, Two Conductor,	00.00
			#16 A.W.G	. 29.00
21	13322-B		Microphone Cable, Lightweight, Two Conductor, #24 A.W.G	19.00
			TAT A.W.O	27.00

-4-

# MICROPHONE PLUGS AND RECEPTACLES

	MICKOPHONE PLUGS AND RECEPTACLES				
Page	MI	Type Number	Description	Price	
No. 22	Number 11061	UA-3-11	Female Plug for Microphone Extension Cable		
	11001		(Mates with UA-3-12)	3.89	
22	11062	UA-3-12	Male Plug for Microphone Cable (Mates with UA-3-11 and UA-3-13)	3.20	
22	11063	UA-3-13	Flush Mounting Receptacle (Mates with UA-3-12)	2.97	
22	4630-B	P3-CG-12S	Male Plug for Microphone Cords	3.40	
22	4624-A	P3-35	Wall Receptacle for Male Plug P3-CG-12S	5.74	
22	4620-B	P3-CG-11S	Female Plug for Microphone Extension Cord	4.16	
22	11088-B	XLR-3-31	Female Microphone Receptacle	1.93 1.10	
22	11087-В 11090-А	XLR-3-32 XLR-3-11C	Male Microphone Receptacle	1.10	
22 22	11090-A 11089-A	XLR-3-11C	Microphone Plug, Male	1.13	
	11007 11		CONSOLETTES		
02.84	11657-A	BC-7A	Dual-Channel Audio Consolette (less Plug-in Modules)	2.525.00	
23-26 23-26	ES-11157-A	BC-7A	Dual-Channel Audio Consolette for Monaural Programming	-,	
23-20		Dom	(including 5 BA-71B Preamplifiers, 2 BA-73A Program		
			Amplifiers, 1 BA-74A Monitor Amplifier, 1 BX-71A Power Supply, 1 BA-78A Cue Amplifier, 2 High Level Isolation		
			Units and 1 Console Housing)	3,997.00	
23-26	ES-11157-AS	BC-7A	Dual-Channel Audio Consolette for Stereo Programming (in-		
			cluding 6 BA-71B Preamplifiers and 2 BA-74A Monitor Amplifiers)	4,277.25	
	11667-A	BC-8A	Console Housing (less Plug-in Module)		
	ES-11167-A	BC-8A	Monaural Dual Channel Console (including 1 Console Housing,		
			3 BA-71B Preamplifiers, 2 BA-73A Program Amplifiers, 1 BA-74A Monitor Amplifier, 2 High Level Isolation Units,		
			1 BX-71A Monitor Supply and 1 BA-78A Cue Amplifier)	3,132.50	
	11452-A		Intercom Sub Station (for BC-7 and BC-8)	42.00	
27-28	11641-A	BC-3C	Standard Audio Consolette (less tubes)		
27-28	ES-11103-A	BC-3C	Standard Audio Consolette (complete with tubes)		
28	11486-A	*******	Tube Kit for BC-3C	59.33 7.50	
28 28	11299 94136	*******	Selected 12AY7 Tube Cue Type Fader for BC-3C High Level Inputs	23.60	
28	11748	*******	Announce Booth Speaker Relay.	11.50	
29-30	11637-A	BC-5B	Audio Consolette (less tubes)	1,270.00	
29-30	ES-11105-A	BC-5B	Audio Consolette (complete with tubes)	1,331.53	
30	11483-A	*******	Tube Kit for BC-5B.	61.53	
31-32	11638-A	BC-6B	Dual-Channel Audio Consolette (less tubes)		
31-32 32	ES-11106-A 11484-A	BC-6B	Dual-Channel Audio Consolette (complete with tubes) Tube Kit for BC-6B	124.00	
33-34	11655-A	BC-10A	Portable Audio Console	813.75	
35-36	11656	BCM-2A	Auxiliary Mixer Consolette (less all plug-in units)	1,025.00	
35-36	ES-11155-A	BCM-2A	Auxiliary Mixer Consolette (for BC-? Mixer Bus Bridging)	1,917.50	
35-36	ES-11156	BCM-2A	Auxiliary Mixer Consolette (for BC-7 Mixer Input)		
36	11665	*****	High Level Isolation Unit for BCM-2A and BC-7	48.00	
		CON	SOLETTES AND STUDIO ACCESSORIES		
37-40	11784-A	******	Transistor Interphone Connection Unit	97.50	
37-40	11734	******	Interphone Connection Unit Retardation Coil	33.50 8.00	
37-40 37-40	11737 11735	********	Shelf for Mounting MI-11734	7.90	
37-40	11736-A	********	Panel (Accommodating 14 Retardation Coils)	7.00	
37-40	11743	•••••	Single Headband Assembly	42.00	
37-40	11744	********	Double Headband Assembly	87.00	
37-40	11757	*****	Transistor Amplifier (Replacement for Induction Coil)	37.80	
			CUSTOM EQUIPMENT		
41-44	********	******	Custom Audio EquipmentOn	Request	
			AMPLIFIERS		
46	11444-A	BA-31B	Preamplifier and Isolation Amplifier	158.00	
46	11780-A		Spare Transistor and Diode Kit for BA-31B	9.71	
46	11594-1	******	Spare Guide Assembly (with receptacles)	16.00	

## **AMPLIFIERS** (Continued)

Page	MI	Type		
No.	Number	Number	Description	Price
47	11446-A	BA-33B	Program Amplifier	
47	11751-5 11781-A	•••••	Step Attenuator (20 steps, 2 db per step, 500 onm)	28.10
47	11594-2		Spare Guide Assembly (with receptacles)	20.00
48-49	11437-C	BA-34C	Monitoring Amplifier	279.00
48-49	11782-B		Spare Kit of Transistors and Diodes for BA-34C	25.02
48-49	11594-3	*****	Spare Guide Assembly	20.00
50	11658-A	BA-71B	Consolette Preamplifier with Transistors in Place but less Guide Assembly	99.75
50	ES-11158-A	BA-71B	Consolette Preamplifier Complete with Transistors and Guide Assembly	109.75
50	11759-1		Guide Assembly for BA-71B	10.00
51	11659-A	BA-73A	Consolette Program Amplifier with Transistors in Place but less Guide Assembly	152.25
51	ES-11159	BA-73A	Consolette Program Amplifier Complete with Transistors and Guide Assembly	162.25
51	11759-2		Guide Assembly for BA-73A	10.00
52	11661-A	BA-74A	Consolette Monitor Amplifier with Transistors in Place	
52	ES-11161	BA-74A	but less Guide Assembly Consolette Monitor Amplifier Complete with Transistors	180.50
			and Guide Assembly	190.50
52	11759-3		Guide Assembly for BA-74A	10.00
53	11662	<b>BA-78A</b>	Transistor Cue/Intercom Amplifier with Transistors in Place but less Guide Assembly	198.00
53	ES-11162	BA-78A	Transistor Cue/Intercom Amplifier Complete with Transistors and Guide Assembly	208.00
53	11759-5	*******	Guide Assembly for BA-78A	10.00
54	11436-A	BA-26B	Pickup Equalizer-Preamplifier (includes transistors and rectifier)	142.00
	11441-A	BA-36A	Stereo Pickup Equalizer Preamplifier	205.00
	11783	********	Transistor Kit for BA-36A	7.28
54	11779-В	*******	Transistor Kit for BA-26B	3.64
55-56	11225-B	BA-6B	Limiting Amplifier (less tubes)	611.90
55-56	ES-11126-B	BA-6B	Limiting Amplifier (complete with tube complement)	652.00
56	11289		Tube Kit for BA-6A	14.20
57	11450	BA-8A	Transistor Cue Amplifier (including transistors)	126.00
57	11449		Rack Mounting Panel (for BA-8A)	
58	11244-A	BA-21A BA-21A	Preamplifier and Isolation Amplifier (less tubes) Preamplifier and Isolation Amplifier (complete with tubes)	120.00 129.70
58 58	ES-11121 11482	DA-21A	Tube Kit for BA-21A	9.70
59	11402 11246-A	BA-23A	Program Amplifier (less tubes)	
59	ES-11123	BA-23A	Program Amplifier (complete with tubes)	213.96
59	11480		Tube Kit for BA-23A	9.21
59	11751-2		Step Attenuator	16.75
60	11247	BA-24A	Monitoring Amplifier (less tubes)	204.75
60	ES-11124	BA-24A	Monitoring Amplifier (complete with tubes)	216.02
60	11481		Tube Kit for BA-24A	11.27
61	11434	BA-25A	AGC Program Amplifier (less tubes)	225.75
61	ES-11125	BA-25A	AGC Program Amplifier (complete with tubes)	241.23
61	11487	DBI 7 A	Tube Kit for BA-25A	15.48
62	11451	BN-7A	Two-Channel Remote Amplifier (including transistors and diodes but less batteries)	340.00
62	11785	*****	Spare Transistor and Diode Kit for BN-7A	14.59
62 62	11751-3	*******	Step Type Attenuator for BN-7A and BN-16A Master Controls	26.50
63	11751-4 11221-C	BN-16A	Step Type Attenuator for BN-7A and BN-16A Fader Control Four Channel Remote Amplifier	26.50
(2	11776		(complete with transistors, diodes and input transformers)	588.00
63 63	11776 11777	******	Input Transformer (30/150 ohms, for BN-6B) Transistor and Diode Kit for BN-6B	17.30 14.00
63	11377-A	******	Canvas Carrying Case (for BN-6B or BN-16A)	17.00
		*******	POWER SUPPLIES	11.00
64	11663-A	BX-71A	Consolette Power Supply (less Guide Assembly)	194.25
64	ES-11163	BX-71A	Consolette Power Supply (including Guide Assembly)	204.25
			and the second s	

-6-

# **POWER SUPPLIES (Continued)**

Page No.	MI Number	Type Number	Description	Price
64	11759-4	8	Guide Assembly for BX-71A Power Supply\$	10.00
65	11317	BX-21A	Preamplifier Power Supply (less tubes)	154.00
65	ES-11111	BX-21A	Preamplifier Power Supply (complete with tubes)	160.35
65	11479		Tube Kit for BX-21A	6.35
66	11318-A		Regulated Power Supply-110 volt, 60 cycles	288.75
66	591318		Regulated Power Supply-220 volt, 50 cyclesOn I	Request
66	11316	********	Regulated Power Supply-24 volt, 3 amps, U/G	157.50

# RACK AND MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT

67-68	ES-30951-A84	BR-84A	Standard Cabinet Rack	351.00
67-68	ES-30951-B84	BR-84B	Standard Cabinet Rack, less front door	286.00
67-68	ES-30951-C84	BR-84C	Standard Cabinet Rack, less side panels	265.00
67-68	ES-30951-D84	BR-84D	Standard Cabinet Rack, less side panels and front door	200.00
67-68	ES-30951-E84	BR-84E	Standard Cabinet Rack, less side panels, and front and rear doors	135.00
67-68	11550	BR-19A	Economy Cabinet Rack	105.00
68	30530-G84		Door (non-ventilated)	65.00
68	30541-G84		Side Panel (Superseded by MI-36542-G84)	
-	36542-G84		Side Panel	43.00
68	30535-G84		Door (ventilated)	65.00
68	30546-G21		Electrical Shield (for mid-rack section)	6.00
68	30546-G28		Electrical Shield (for top and bottom rack sections)	8.00
68	30566-G84		Single Trim Strip	22.00
68	30568-G84		Double Trim Strip	30.00
68	4570-A		Terminal Board Mounting Bracket	8.00
68	30527-G29		Set Terminal Board Mounting Angles	12.00
68	30526-G84		Set Panel Mounting Angles	21.00
68	40408		Rack Extension Kit (for TM-6C, etc.)	85.00
68	4569-A4		Audio Terminal Block	7.75
68	4568		Power Terminal Block	8.50
68	11728		Ground Bus Kit	4.20
69	4590-A		1¾" Blank Panel, Umber Gray	5.40
69	4591-B	*******	3 <sup>1</sup> / <sub>2</sub> " Blank Panel, Umber Gray	6.00
69	4592-B		5 <sup>1</sup> / <sub>4</sub> " Blank Panel, Umber Gray	8.00
69	4593-B		7" Blank Panel, Umber Gray	9.00
69	4593-B 4594-B		8 <sup>3</sup> / <sup>4</sup> Blank Panel, Umber Gray	10.00
69	4595-B		10 <sup>1</sup> / <sub>4</sub> " Blank Panel, Umber Gray	12.50
69	11388	BI-1B Meter	Meter Panel	58.40
70	11588 11597-A	BR-22B	Mounting Shelf	35.00
70	11597-A 11599	BR-2A	Shelf	25.95
70	11599 11598-B	BR-2A	Panel	23.93
10	11390-D	DR-2A	1 81101	21.00
			ACK PANELS, MATS AND CORDS	
71	11645	BJ-24	Jack Panel	52.50
71	11646	BJ-12	Jack Panel	31.50
71	11647-1		Single BJ-24 Jack Strip Mat.	5.50
71	11647-2		Double BJ-24 Jack Strip Mat.	6.75
71	11666	BJ-20TRS	Jack Panel (Tip-Ring-Sleeve)	50.00
71	4652-B-2		Patch Cord, 2-foot Length (black shielding)	7.50
71	4652-C-2		Patch Cord, 2-foot Length (gray shielding)	7.50
71	4652-B-4	*******	Patch Cord, 4-foot Length (black shielding)	8.00
71	4652-C-4		Patch Cord, 4-foot Length (gray shielding)	8.00
71	4652-B-6		Patch Cord, 6-foot Length (black shielding)	8.50
71	4652-C-6		Patch Cord, 6-foot Length (gray shielding)	8.50
71	4652-D-2		Patch Cord, 2-foot Length, Tip-Ring-Sleeve (black)	10.50

71

....

.....

## CABLE

Page No.	MI Number	Type Number	Description	rice
72	33	*******	Interconnecting Cable, Shielded Pair, #20 A.W.G. Solidper 100 ft. \$	5.00
72	34		Interconnecting Cable, Shielded Pair, #22 A.W.G. Strandedper 100 ft.	4.50
72	35		Interconnecting Cable, Shielded Pair, #18 A.W.G. Strandedper 100 ft.	7.00
72	13342-1		Interconnecting Cable, Shielded Pair, #22 A.W.C. Solidper 100 ft.	4.00
72	13342-2	********	Interconnecting Cable, Shielded Pair, #22 A.W.G. Strandedper 100 ft.	4.50
72	11719-A		Cable Lacing Cord #6	4.50
72	11706-1		"On Air" Warning Studio Light	28.00
72	11718-1		Glass Only	5.00
72		*****	Custom Glass SignsOn R	equest

## AUDIO ACCESSORIES

75

75 Sto

77-78

77-78

77-78

77-78

78-80

79-80

80

11833-C

11834-C

11830-C

11831-C

11810-В

11810-C

11809-A

10143-L		Variable Audio Compensator (low-frequency)	156.25
10143-M		Variable Audio Compensator (mid-frequency)	121.25
10143-H		Variable Audio Compensator (high-frequency)	142.50
11265-F	BI-5A	VU Meter Panel	136.50
11723-A	BE-21C	Variable Sound Effects Filter	365.00
4395-G	57-D	Switch and Fuse Panel	34.65
Stock #53064		Simpson VU Meter	78.75
Stock #19328		Multiple Pad for Calibrating the VU Meter to Desired Reference Level	15.35
Stock #19327		Zero Adjustment Pad	17.30
11752	BE-2A	Line Equalizer	37.50
11712		Bridging Transformer	24.00
11713		Line Transformer	27.00
11278-E		Bridging Volume Control (with knob for panel mounting)	8.25
11278-F		Bridging Volume Control (with screwdriver adjustments)	8.25
4171-29		Fixed Pad (6 db) "H" Type	8.50
4171-30		Fixed Pad (10 db) "H" Type	8.50
4171-32		Fixed Pad (20 db) "H" Type	8.50
4171-39	*****	Fixed Pad (40 db) "H" Type	8.50
11704		Balanced Two Way 600 ohm Dividing Network	10.00
11704-A		Balanced Three Way 600 ohm Dividing Network	11.00
11704-B	*******	Balanced Four Way 600 ohm Dividing Network	13.50
11704-D	******	Balanced Six-Way 600 ohm Dividing Network	15.75
11705	*******	Balanced Bridge Pad	10.25

## TURNTABLES

BQ-2C	Three-Speed Turntable and Cabinet (less reproducing equip- ment such as tone arm and amplifiers) for 60 cycle opera- tion
BQ-2C	Three-Speed Turntable and Cabinet (less reproducing equip- ment such as tone arm and amplifiers) for 50 cycle opera- tion
BQ-2C	Turntable Mechanism for Custom Installations, (less console cabinet and reproducing equipment such as tone arms and amplifiers) for 60 cycle operationDiscontinued
BQ-2C	Turntable Mechanism for Custom Installations, (less console cabinet and reproducing equipment such as tone arms and amplifiers) for 50 cycle operationDiscontinued
BQ-51B	12-Inch Dual Speed Turntable Mechanism for 60 cycle opera- tion (less cabinet, pickup heads and tone arm)
BQ-51B	12-Inch Dual Speed Turntable Mechanism for 50 cycle opera- tion (less cabinet, pickup heads and tone arm)On Request
	Cabinet Assembly for BQ-51B

# TURNTABLES (Continued)

Page No.	MI Number	Type Number	Description	Price
81	11895		Lightweight 16-inch Tone Arm (less pickup head)	65.00
81	11894-A	•••••	Lightweight 12-inch Tone Arm (less pickup head)	65.00
82	11865		Universal Pickup Cartridge (less stylus assembly)	26.25
82	11866-7		Stylus Assembly 0.7 mil (black)	25.00
82	11866-10		Stylus Assembly 1.0 mil (red)	25.00
82	11866-25		Stylus Assembly 2.5 mil (green)	25.00
			RECORDING EQUIPMENT	
83-84	ES-41921-B	RT-21B	Professional Audio Tape Recorder (Monaural Dual Half Track)	1,760.00
83-84	ES-41921-BS	<b>RT-21B</b>	Professional Audio Tape Recorder (Stereo)	2,285.00
83-84	ES-41930-B	RT-21B	Professional Audio Tape Recorder (Full Track, 7 <sup>1</sup> / <sub>2</sub> and 15 ips)	1,760.00
83-84	ES-41920-B	RT-21B	Professional Audio Tape Recorder (Full Track, 3¾ and 7½ ips)	
1 • <u></u>	ES-41919	•••••	NAB Reel Hubs for RT-21B.	52.50
84	141351-A		Record/Playback Amplifier Module	525.00
84	141302-A	•••••	Portable Carrying Case	150.00
84	141303-A	••••	Console Cabinet	275.00
84	141301-A		Remote Control Panel (RT-21B)Custom On	32.00
84	141308	•••••	Remote Control Housing	250.00
84	41602		Switchable Fourth Head Kit (Dual Quarter Track)	65.00
84	Stock #11A21 Stock #12H10		Spare Transistor Kit (RT-21B)	44.40
	11962-A	RT-37A	Stereo Cartridge Tape Playback	980.00
	11962-A	BA-37A	Stereo Cartridge Tape Recorder	710.00
	11965-A	RT-17A	Mono Cartridge Tape Playback	740.00
	11966-A	BA-17A	Mono Cartridge Tape Recorder	485.00
_	11968-1		Remote Control Panel, 4 Playbacks	29.00
	11968-2		Remote Control Panel, Record	27.00
	11974-1		Power Supply Board (RT-17/37)	40.00
	11974-2		End Cue, Trip Cue Board	42.00
-	11974-3	*******	Cue Amplifier Board	
	11974-4		Playback Amplifier Board	60.00 80.00
	11974-5	•••••	Bias and Cue Tone Boards Record Amplifier Board	
	11974-6 ES-11168	RT-8	Multicartridge System for use with RT-7	
_	ES-11169	RT-8	Multicartridge System for use with RT-17	2,100.00
	11961-AS	RT-8	Stereo Multicartridge Unit	2,650.00
_	11901-AS	N1-0	150 Cycle End of Message Cue Board	68.00
	11973-2		8000 Cycle Trip Cue Board	70.00
_	11973-3		18,000 Cycle Trip Cue Board	63.00
-	11968-1		Remote 4 Position Start Panel	29.00
85-86	11957-C	RT-7C	Cartridge Tape Playback Unit	608.00
85-86	11958-B	BA-7B	Cartridge Tape Recording Amplifier	386.00
86	11490-A		Spare Transistor and Diode Kit for RT-7B	
86	11491-A	********	Spare Transistor and Diode Kit for BA-7B	
86	11994-1	********	RT-7 Playback Amplifier Board	
86	11994-2	•••••	RT-7 Power Supply Board RT-7 Cue Amplifier Board	
86	11994-3 11994-4	********	RT-7 Trip-Cue Amplifier Board	
86 86	11994-6	*******	BA-7B Record Amplifier Board	
86	11976	*******	Module Extender for BA-7A and RT-7A/B	
86	11976-B		Module Extender for BA-7B	31.00
87-88	11984-A		RT-7 Console (2 unit)	
87-88	11983-A	********	RT-7 Console (4 unit)	
87-88	11985-A	•••••	RT-7 Storage Cabinet	
88	11982	*****	Audio Automatic Switcher	
88	11977		Remote Control Panel for RT-7 Playback Unit	
88	11979	******	Remote Control Panel for BA-7 Record Amplifier	26.50

# **RECORDING EQUIPMENT (Continued)**

۴

No. Number Number Description   89 11995 Cartridge Tape Head Degausser Cartridge Tape Head Degausser   89 11993-2 Azimuth Alignment Tape (10,000 and 14,000 cycles tone) supplied in 300 series cartridge   89 11986 MM-151   Bulk Lubricated Tape (1700 feet on 7-inch reel) Supplied in 300 series cartridge	7.50 8.00
89 11993-2 Azimuth Alignment Tape (10,000 and 14,000 cycles tone) supplied in 300 series cartridge	7.50 8.00
	8.00
89 11993-1 Frequency Response Cartridge,	21,73
calibrated, voice identified test frequencies	
89     Tape Cartridges for RT-7:       —     11988-1	14.00
11988-2	14.50
89 11988-11	16.20
- 11988-3 300 Series, 3 <sup>1</sup> / <sub>2</sub> min. playing time	
11988-4	
11988-5     300 Series, 10½ min. playing time        11988-6     600 Series, 16 min. playing time	
- 11988-6	
89	
- 11988-8	12.00
- 11988-9 600 Series, Blank	
- 11988-10 1200 Series, Blank	8.90
90 11992 Cartridge Tape Bulk Eraser	36.50
90 10880-TV Automatic Magnetic Tape Eraser	1,295.00
LOUDSPEAKERS	
91-92 11411-B LC-1B Duo-Cone Speaker Mechanism	168.00
92 11406-A LS-1A Wall Housing for LC-1B	56.30
92 11415-A LS-11A Floor Housing for LC-1B	
93 38314 SL-123A 12-Inch Speaker MechanismD	
93 38315-A SL-12A 12-Inch Speaker Mechanism	
94 12454-B 8-Inch Speaker MechanismD	
94 38311-B SL-8C 8-Inch Speaker Mechanism	
95 11408	
95 11407-B LS-3A Wall Housing for 10- and 12-inch Speakers	
95 13253-A/13245-A	
95 6104 Molded Plastic Baffle for 8-Inch Speakers	
96 12368 Line Matching Speaker Transformer (16 watts)	
96 11731 Line Matching Speaker Transformer (8 watts, single winding)	
- 11414-2 Wall Speaker Baffle for 8, 10, and 12-Inch Speakers	
TEST EQUIPMENT	
97 30071-A WM-71A Distortion and Noise Meter	007.00
state and state	
and a solution about the bot (in portable callying case)	
101 454A-R Attenuator Box in Rack Mounting Panel   102 510-B Extended Range Oscillator	
The second secon	
104 210 Audio Oscillator	186.50

# BROADCAST EQUIPMENT SALES POLICY

#### FOREWORD

The present statement sets forth basic conditions under which RCA sells broadcast equipment as described in our catalog, and notes certain supplemental Information. This statement does not apply to the sale of tubes or sound film recording equipment, for which separate standard sales and lease poli-cles are in effect.

RCA broadcast equipment is sold directly through RCA Sales representatives, who are famillar with broadcast equipment.

### CONTRACT PROCEDURE

All seles based on orders for transmitters, antennas and cus-tom built or special apparatus and on orders over \$5,000 are made in accordance with the conditions of the RCA Standard Proposal Form for the sale of broadcast equipment and with agreement stipulated thereon for individual customers.

#### PRICES

RCA broadcast equipment domestic prices are net f.o.b. fac-tory or warehouse, which is Camden, New Jersey, for most items. These prices do not include eny federal, state or local taxes based upon use or measured by sale or use and unless otherwise noted do not include federal excise tax. Any such taxes in effect at the time of shipment will be billed sepa-rately or will be included in the prices when required and will be due and payable upon delivery.

RCA's prices do not include installation or installation su-pervision unless specifically mentioned in a written condition or proposal. Purchaser assumes responsibility for installation and operation of the equipment as well as for obtaining all necessary licenses, permits, etc.

NOTE: The service of factory trained personnel who are spe-cialists in the supervision of the installation of broadcast equipment and its maintenance and repair may be obtained through an order placed with the RCA Service Company, Inc. It is recommended that the advantages of this service be con-sidered at the time of purchase of any major broadcast equipment.

In the case of orders under the Standard Proposal Form the billing prices are based on those prices effective at the date of the order to the extent indicated in the final contract. In the case of orders not under the Standard Proposal Form the billing prices are those prices in effect on the date of shipment.

RCA endeavors to keep its published prices current; how-rer, all published prices are subject to change without notice.

Prices for items marked with a symbol (e) are estimates only and are subject to adjustment to those in effect on the date of shipment.

In the event the estimated prices quoted herein are exceeded by more than 10% and the billing price cannot be established by mutual agreement prior to shipment, such irems may be cancelled without liability to RCA or Purchaser by either party giving written notice to the other.

#### PAYMENT

Terms of payment are subject to approval of RCA's Credit Department at Camden, New Jersey.

#### DELIVERY

RCA's delivery of broadcast equipment will be f.o.b. factory or warehouse, which is Camden, New Jersey for most items. The Purchaser shall be responsible for all transportation charges, and shipments will normally be forwarded with shipping charges "collect." As an accommodation, when specifically requested to do so by the Purchaser's order, RCA will prepay transportation charges and invoice them to the Purchaser as a separate item.

Delivery will be made to a carrier specified by the Pur-chaser, unless none is specified, in which event it will be to a common carrier selected by RCA. In the absence of specific

routing instructions from the purchaser, RCA's judgment with respect to the selection of a route will be final.

respect to the selection of a route will be final. As a special service with respect to shipments overland, by inland waterways or by air we carry All Risk Transportation Insurance for the benefit of our Broadcast Equipment cus-tomers, and your interests will be amply protected in all shipments of equipment while in transit by the methods indicated above, at no additional expense to you, provided that you inspect all shipments within 15 days after receipt and report within that time in writing any shortages or demages to the carrier and to RCA.

RCA will endeavor to meet delivery schedules but it as-sumes no liability for damages of whatever kind for delays in delivery. No delays in delivery shall relieve the purchaser of his obligation of performance.

#### PATENT LICENSES

RCA broadcast equipment is licensed for radio telephone or television broadcast transmission under United States patents owned by RCA or under United States patents under which RCA is licensed.

#### PATENT PROTECTION

PATENT PROTECTION RCA, at its own expense, will defend any suit which may be protected by the equipment furnished when sold or used for adio telephone or television broadcast transmission, and in ment. This is upon the condition that purchaser gives RCA prompt notice of such suit and full right and opportunity to conduct the defense thereof, together with full information and all reasonable cooperation, and upon the further condi-tion that the claimed infringement does not result from the combinetion of the equipment furnished by RCA. No costs or expenses shall be incurred for the account of RCA without its written consent. If purchaser's sale or use of such equip-ment for radio telephone or television broadcast transmission shall be prevented by permanent injunction, RCA shall sub-stitute for the infringing equipment or parts other equally upurchaser the right to sail or continue the use of such equip-ment, or at RCA's option take back such equipment and setund any sums purchaser has paid RCA therefore, less a

#### WARRANTY

WARRANTY Except for electronic tubes, which bear their own warrenty which accompanies them at the time of their sale, RCA war-rants its broadcast equipment to be free from defects in material and workmanship under normal use and service for a period of one year from the date of delivery. RCA's obli-gations under this warranty are limited to the repair or replacement of defective parts and the shipment of such repaired or replacement parts to the purchaser f.o.b. factory. Equipment furnished by RCA but listed as manufactured by another bears only the warranty given by such other manu-facturer. No warranties other than those set forth herein are given or are to be implied with respect to broadcast equip-ment. In no event is RCA liable for consequential damages.

#### REPAIRED AND RETURNED APPARATUS

Before an apparatus is returned to RCA for repairs or adjust-ments, shipping instructions and an identifying number should be obtained from the nearest RCA Sales Office. RCA assumes no responsibility for unauthorized returns.

### EQUIPMENT MODIFICATIONS AND WITHDRAWALS

EQUIPMENT MODIFICATIONS AND WITHDRAWADS RCA reserves the right to make, without notice, modifica-tions of the equipment described in this catalog without affecting its right to sell such equipment under orders based on the catalog description, provided, however, that the modi-fications shall not materially affect performance. These modi-fications of equipment may be made by RCA or its suppliers from time to time for reasons such as improvement in per-formance, simplification in design, or availability of material. RCA also reserves the right to withdraw from sale, without notice, any equipment described in our catalog.

#### ACCEPTANCE OF ORDER

No order shall be binding upon RCA until accepted by it in writing at Camden, New Jersey, and the banking, nego-tiation or other use of the down payment shall not consti-tute an acceptance by RCA. Orders received by Sales Offices will be forwarded promptly to RCA's Camden Office.



1